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December 17, 2015

Mr. Phil Stiff 111

Toledo Division of Environmental Services
348 South Erie Street

Toledo, OH 43604

Dear Mr. Stiff;

Re: Bay Shore Plant (FAC ID #02-43-16-0009)
Permanent Shutdown of Boilers #2-#4 (OEPA #B002—#B004))

In accordance with OAC 3745-77-08(H)(1)(a), FirstEnergy Generation, LLC is notifying the Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency of the permanent shutdown of the Bay Shore Plant Boiler #2 (OEPA
#B002), Boiler #3 (OEPA #B003), and Boiler #4 (OEPA #B004) effective December 17, 2015. Other
sources at Bay Shore, in particular but not limited to, BO05 and B006, are not affected by this notification.

As required by OAC 3745-77-08(H)(3), the boilers will be included on the fourth quarter and second
semiannual reports of 2015, along with the annual compliance certification submitted in April 2016.

FirstEnergy Generation, LLC intends to retain all available emission reduction credits (ERCs) for all
allowed pollutants in accordance with the active permit at the time of this letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact Robert R. Perry at (330) 315-7445 or Eric Foster at (330) 315-7365, both of
our staff, should you have any concerns regarding this matter.

‘I certify that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the
statements in this document are, true, accurate, and complete.”

Sincerely, / 4@\

ayffond L. Evans
Designated Representative

By UPS Ground
cc: RFHodanbosi
JVan Vlerah



